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3 June 2016 
 
 
Mackenzie Lifestyle Limited 
c\- Vivian Espie 
PO Box2514 
Wakatipu 
QUEENSTOWN 9349 
 
Attention Carey Vivian 
 
Dear Carey 
 
RM160080 – MACKENZIE LIFESTYLE LIMITED – SH8/TWIZEL 
 
Davie Lovell-Smith Ltd has been requested by Nathan Hole of Mackenzie District Council to assist the 
Council in the processing of the Mackenzie Lifestyle Limited’s application for subdivision and land use of 
rural zoned land on State Highway 8, Twizel. 
 
Further Information Request 
 
We have reviewed the application and in accordance with Section 92 of the Resource Management Act 
1991 (RMA), we request the following further information: 
 
1. Please confirm the legal description of the land being subdivided. We note that the reference to 

the land on Form 9 and the title page of the AEE appear to be incorrect. 
 
2. Please provide a detailed subdivision consent plan, and in particular for the area containing lots 1-

6. This plan needs to contain the following detail: 
 

 The plan needs to be at a scale to enable measurement of areas and boundaries 

 The dimensions of vehicle crossings and the width of all private vehicular access to enable 
compliance with the Transportation rules of the Mackenzie District Plan to be determined. 

 The setback distance from the Council sewage ponds needs to be specified 

 Easements need to be identified and described 
 

3. Please provide information confirming that the proposed lots are able to be serviced for electricity, 
water, sewage treatment and disposal and telecommunications and how this is to be achieved, 
including the need for related easements. This information shall include the extent to which 
services are to connect to Council reticulated services and address the requirement to provide for 
firefighting.  
 

4. Please advise whether the sheds referred to in the land use application are also intended to locate 
only within the identified building platforms. 
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5. Please provide information to confirm the access locations are approved crossing points on the 
State Highway. 
 

6. Please provide a Preliminary Site Investigation for this site in accordance with the National 
Environmental Standards relating to Soil Contamination. 

 
7. Please confirm that the land use being applied for is the establishment of a dwelling and shed on 

each of the seven lots. 
 

8. Please advise whether you are intending to supply affected person approvals as we note that 
Meridian, the Department of Conservation and Mackenzie District Council have interests within the 
area being subdivided. 

 
Please note that your application will be placed on hold until the all of the requested information has been 
received. 
 
In accordance with Section 92A of the RMA, please respond within 15 working days from the date of this 
letter (i.e. by 27 June 2016) with one of the following:  
 
1  The information requested above; or  
2  Written advice that you agree to provide the information, and the date by which you intend to 

provide it; or  
3  Written advice that you refuse to provide the requested information.  
 
Please note that the Resource Management Act requires the Council to publicly notify your application if 
you do not provide the requested information before the date mentioned above (or an agreed alternative 
date), or if you refuse to provide the information.  It is therefore important that you contact us promptly to 
discuss an alternative timeframe if you are unable to provide the information within 15 working days of the 
date of this letter. 
 
Please also note that if the provision of the information requested above raises any additional areas of 
uncertainty or matters requiring further clarification, your application will remain on hold until sufficient 
information has been provided to enable processing to continue. 
 
The provision of the further information requested above may reveal the need for written approvals from 
affected parties in order for the application to be processed on a non-notified basis.  If that is the case, we 
will contact you again after we have received the information to confirm which, if any, written approvals 
will be required.   
 
 
Please contact the writer if you have any enquiries regarding this letter or your application. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
PATRICIA HARTE 
 
for Nathan Hole Planning & Regulations Manager Mackenzie District Council 
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